

Amir Mohammad Bayat

Iran

email@amircpu.ir

02633417202

[linkedin.com/in/amircpu](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amircpu)

Summary

I am interested in electronics and software and in the last few years I have focused more on producing web applications on the .NET platform and most of the projects I have worked on are the production of enterprise software and I have a good understanding of the structure of organizations and their needs. Check out my work on GitHub to learn more about me and my project

Experience



Founder

Hope Technologies

Feb 2020 - Present (2 years 6 months +)



Full Stack Web Developer

Bamdad(asre pardazeh)

Feb 2019 - Present (3 years 6 months +)



Senior Back End Developer

Bamdad(asre pardazeh)

Nov 2019 - Present (2 years 9 months +)

Senior Back End Developer of Basic Services



Software Engineer

Hope Technologies

Mar 2022 - Mar 2022 (1 month)

Personal site and system for resume PanizMLKZ (Streamer and youtuber)

HTML5

CSS

Bootstrap 5

PHP

single page

www.panizMLKZ.info



Senior Software Developer

Hope Technologies

Feb 2022 - Feb 2022 (1 month)

Personal site and system for holding funny challenges For PanizMLKZ (Streamer and youtuber)

Management dashboard

Workflow Engine for Challenges

Security system to block the access of people who use inappropriate words on the site

ASP.NET MVC 5
C# 6
T-SQL
Bootstrap 5
www.panizMLKZ.ir



Senior Software Developer

Hope Technologies

Jan 2022 - Feb 2022 (2 months)

Quite advanced query maker and report builder Engine For Bamdad Company

ASP.NET MVC 5

C# 6

T-SQL

bootstrap 3

JS ES5

jQuery 1.11.0

JSTree

StimulSoft(Use StimulSoft to display reports only)

Company Main Page: www.bco.ir



Senior Software Developer

Hope Technologies

Jan 2022 - Jan 2022 (1 month)

YouTube Analysis Report Dashboard For Andropay Company

ASP.NET MVC 5

C# 6

T-SQL

bootstrap 4

YouTube Analytics and Reporting APIs

YouTube Data API

Using OAuth 2.0 to Access Google APIs

Project Address : my.andropay.org

Company Main Page: www.andropay.org



Senior Software Engineer

Hope Technologies

Oct 2021 - Nov 2021 (2 months)

Dynamic Forms Builder

ASP.NET MVC 5

C# 6

AngularJS

T-SQL



Senior Software Development Engineer

Hope Technologies

Sep 2021 - Oct 2021 (2 months)

jQuery plugin for caching forms data using HTML5 local storage

+

Internal management of software tabs

JS ES5

jQuery 1.11.0

jQuery Slick for tab slider



Software Project Manager

Hope Technologies

Aug 2021 - Oct 2021 (3 months)

Real Estate Advertising Platform

Language: PHP

Infrastructure: WordPress

Power By DangoWeb (Author of AmirCPU Advanced Version)

Fully responsive

Easy user interface

www.amlak-view.ir



Software Project Manager

Hope Technologies

Mar 2020 - Sep 2021 (1 year 7 months)

Multi-platform online store

ASP.NET MVC 5

More information is available at GitHub

GitHub: <https://github.com/AmirCpu2/SilkRoadStore>

www.silkrood.ir



Senior Web Developer

Hope Technologies

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020 (2 months)

Senior Web Developer of Pardis Company CRM Product.

Asp.net mvc5

jQuery-UI

AdminLTE-Persian

pardis.silkrood.ir



Senior Electronic Engineer

Hamtech

Feb 2020 - Mar 2020 (2 months)

delivers solutions that control access to restricted areas by using the latest innovative technologies such as smart cards, fingerprints, hand geometry, face recognition and many more. Our Access Control System includes the latest technologies and wider applications:

Technology:

-Fingerprint Access Control System

-RFID Access Control System

-Face recognition Access Control System

Applications:

-Door Access Control

-Vehicle Access Control

python Teacher

E-SHAHEDA

Jan 2019 - Dec 2019 (1 year)



Senior Web Developer

Bamdad(asre pardazeh)

Jul 2019 - Oct 2019 (4 months)

Senior Web Developer of Iran Telecommunications Regulatory Product



Web Developer and Debugger

Bamdad(asre pardazeh)

Feb 2019 - Jul 2019 (6 months)

Web Developer and Debugger Product Management Project of the Ministry of Interior

Senior Hardware Engineer

BGGBB

Feb 2016 - Aug 2017 (1 year 7 months)

Network Manager

AndisheFakoor

May 2015 - Jul 2016 (1 year 3 months)

Computer Hardware Engineer

Hitech 2

May 2013 - Dec 2015 (2 years 8 months)

Hardware Technician

hitech

Jun 2008 - Sep 2011 (3 years 4 months)

Hitech hardware service center

Education





Islamic Azad University

bachelors, Computer Engineering

2017 - 2022


Licenses & Certifications


 **JavaScript** - Sololearn
1024-16687234


 **C#** - Sololearn
1080-16687234

Microsoft Technology Associate: Windows Server Administration Fundamentals (MTA) - E-shaheda

CompTIA Network+ - Net Collage Bartar
2018CO1001NE1245

 **HTML** - Sololearn
1014-16687234

 **Python 3** - Sololearn
1073-16687234

 **jQuery** - Sololearn
1082-16687234

Skills

C# • ASP.NET MVC • Back-End Web Development • Algorithms • Programming • Web Development
• JavaScript • HTML • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Microsoft SQL Server